

STAR PUBLIC SCHOOL

Dear Parents

 **Learn and Write all given work of English, Hindi in your Notebook and with neat and clean handwriting.**

 **The copies will be checked tomorrow.**

 **Learn- Do practice of preposition.**

31/1/25

Page No.

Date: / /

Articles Revision

1. I saw ~~an~~ elephant at the zoo.

2. This is ~~the~~ picture of an elephant.

3. Do you like ~~an~~ apple?

4. please shut ~~a~~ door.

5. Sun has gone behind the clouds.

6. Sammer is reading ~~the~~ magazine.

7. He wants to become ~~the~~ doctor.

8. ~~An~~ apple a day keeps the doctor away.

9. We visited ~~the~~ Eiffel tower last summer.

10. There is ~~a~~ book on the table.

11/25

Conjunctions Revision

1. Green is made up of yellow and blue.

2. I can run and jump.

3. I like dogs but not cats.

4. I like apples and mangoes.

5. He works very hard because he wants to
retire soon.

6. Would you like tea and coffee?

7. He did not study well because he was lazy.

8. She is rich and happy.

9. We like her because she is very nice.

10. Lia like to dance and sing.

~~A~~
~~3~~

~~good~~

31/1/25



DATE _____

PAGE _____

पर्यायवाची शब्द Revision

1. इच्छा - अभीलाषा, चाह, अभिलाषा
2. कपडा - वस्त्र, पट ✓
3. पट्टा - पवित्र, नूतन
4. पाँद - पंढ, बाशी, शीश
5. गृह - मकान, निवास
6. लड़का - बच्चा, शिशु
7. रात - जिशी, रात्रि
8. अंधकार - अंधैरा, तमस ✓

31/1